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Malave, Erin Gl,) '1 \/

From: Graham Barrett [grahamb@gtvodkainc.com)
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 3:10 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: address change

Good afternoon. Changing the following addresses:

Grand Touring Vodka, LLC/
Document # L10000022546

Old Address: 157 East New England Avenue, Suite 300, Winter Park, FL 32789-7025
New Address: 157 East New England Avenue, Suite 305, Winter Park, FL 32789-7025

GTV Holdings, Ing:

Documet # M/

Old Address: 157 East New England Avenue, Suite 300, Winter Park, FL 32789-7025
New Address: 157 East New England Avenue, Suite 305, Winter Park, FL 32789-7025

Thank you - Graham

Graham Barrett

Grand Touring Vodka, LLC

157 East New England Avenue
Suite 305

Winter Park, FL 32789-7025
Mobile: 561-252-6741

Email: grahamb@gtvodkainc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and alt information contained herein is intended for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Receiver may not copy, forward or discuss the enclosed information without the written consent of Grand Touring
Vodka, LLC and this sender. Violation of these terms will be recorded, reviewed and may result in prosecution if the
violation in any way impairs or impedes the business, trade secrets or terms of Grand Touring Vodka, LLC. A copy of this
email and its recipient has been saved to an attorney file. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, piease delete
immediately and adhere to this notice. Thank you.
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